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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2025-0516

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Leanne Scott, City Clerk

DATE: December 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Liquor License Technical Review Committee
REQUEST:

To provide City Council Members with information for the nomination of two (2) Citizen
Representatives to the Liquor License Technical Review Committee, each for a one-year term to
expire December 31, 2026.

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Greg Hooper and Mr. Brian McCurdy, whose terms expire on December 31, 2025, were
contacted. Mr. Hooper and Mr. McCurdy responded that they are interested in being reappointed to
the Liquor License Technical Review Committee for an additional one-year term.

Pursuant to Council’s direction, a Notice of Vacancy on the Liquor License Technical Review
Committee has been posted. The Clerk’s Office received the following Candidate Questionnaires
from residents interested in serving:

Mr. James Campbell
Mr. Ryan Deel

Mr. Max Donovan

Mr. Greg Hooper

Mr. Michael Kaszubski
Mr. Brian McCurdy
Ms. Carol Morlan

Mr. Nick Najjar

Mr. William Ogden
Mr. Nicholas Swider

RECOMMENDATION:
For City Council to fill two (2) one-year terms to the Liquor License Technical Review Committee that
will expire on December 31, 2026.
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